
 
 
 
 
Email: committeeservices@horsham.gov.uk 
Direct line: 01403 215465 
 

 

Horsham District Council, Parkside, Chart Way, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1RL 
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded)   Horsham.gov.uk   Chief Executive – Glen Chipp 

 
 

Corporate & Democratic Services 

www.hastings.gov.uk/meetings 

 

Environment, Waste, Recycling & 
Cleansing Policy Development Advisory 
Group 
 

Monday, 15th November, 2021 at 5.30 pm 

via Remote Video Link 
 
The Access to Information Procedure Rules are not applicable to Policy Development Advisory Groups and 
members of the public may not attend. Members of the Council who are not members of the Policy 
Development Advisory Group may attend to observe the proceedings, seating for which will be provided, 
subject to providing advance (by noon of the day of the meeting) written notification to the Chairman of the 
meeting and committeeservices@horsham.gov.uk  

 
 
Councillors: Philip Circus (Chairman) 

 
 John Blackall 

Toni Bradnum 
Christine Costin 
Michael Croker 
Ruth Fletcher 
 

Tim Lloyd 
John Milne 
Josh Potts 
Jim Sanson 
Diana van der Klugt 
 

 
You are summoned to the meeting to transact the following business 
 

Glen Chipp 
Chief Executive 

 

Agenda 
 

   
Page No. 

1.   Apologies for absence 
 

 

2.   Notes of previous meeting 3 - 6 

 To receive the notes of the meeting held on 12 July 2021 
 

 

3.   EV - Update  

 To receive an update on EV charging points from the Environmental Coordination Manager 
 
 

 

Public Document Pack

mailto:committeeservices@horsham.gov.uk


 
 

4.   WEEE and Textiles  

 To receive a presentation on WEEE (waste, electrical and electronic equipment) 
and textile collections, which have been carried out by the Council since May 
 

 

5.   Food waste trial update  

 To receive an update from the Recycling & Waste Strategy Manager 
 

 

6.   Tyre procurement in collaboration with other Local Authorities 7 - 12 

 To receive a briefing from the Transport & Operations Manager before a 
recommendation is brought to Cabinet in January 2022 
 

 

7.   Forward Plan Extract for the Environment, Waste and Recycling Portfolio 13 - 16 

 To note the Forward Plan extract for the Environment, Recycling and Waste 
Portfolio 
 

 

 



 

 
1 

 

Environment, Waste, Recycling & Cleansing Policy Development Advisory 
Group 

12 JULY 2021 
 

 
Present: Councillors: Philip Circus (Chairman), John Blackall, Toni Bradnum, 

Michael Croker, Ruth Fletcher, Tim Lloyd, Louise Potter, Josh Potts, 
Jim Sanson and Diana van der Klugt 
 

 
Apologies: Councillors: Christine Costin 

 

28   NOTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
The notes of the previous meeting on 10 May 2021 were received. 
 

29   SUSTAINABLE PROCUREMENT CHARTER 
 
Councillors received a presentation from the Environmental Coordination 
Manger and Procurement Manager on the new Sustainable Procurement 
Charter being proposed for Horsham District Council.  
 
Public procurement is highly regulated with numerous pieces of legislation that 
relate to sustainable procurement and social value including: Public Contracts 
Regulations 2015, Public Services (social Value) Act 2012 and the Modern 
Slavery Act 2015 among others. The aim of the charter is to clearly enhance 
and collate these requirements into one document that we can present to 
potential suppliers, and officers noted that the recent National Procurement 
Policy Statement (June 2021) widely reflects what HDC’s Procurement charter 
aims to do.  
 
The aims of the charter are not in themselves ground-breaking, most larger 
companies will be required to report to national government already and are 
familiar with complying with social value requirements in tender processes.  
Most local authorities already have some form of policy or Charter in place 
already. The charter broadly reflects the aims set out in the Corporate plan and 
therefore many of HDC’s existing contracts already have similar requirements 
written into their specification however the charter will make this less ad hoc 
ensuring best practice is more consistently followed.  
 
The aims of the charter has been developed with input from across HDC as well 
as looking at the practices of other councils, it was originally intended to focus 
solely on Sustainability and cutting carbon emission however this was 
expanded to include elements of Social value to better mirror national 
legislation and practices of other local authorities. 69% of HDC’s carbon 
footprint is out of our direct control and can only be calculated through proxy 
data, the reporting requirement set out in the charter will allow the council to 
better know the actual values of these emissions and should allow HDC to 
monitor and ensure year on year reductions in CO2 emissions.  

Page 3

Agenda Item 2



 Environment, Waste, Recycling & Cleansing Policy Development 
Advisory Group 

12 July 2021 

 

 
2 

 
The charter has been designed with a tiered approach to ensure that 
requirements are proportionate to the value of the contract and there is no 
suggestion that the charter will increase costs unless there is a specific 
requirement in the contracts specification e.g. mandating the used of electric 
vehicles.  
 
While the tiers are set with financial thresholds it will remain flexible allowing the 
Council to incorporate it more completely for smaller contracts if they are 
deemed to be high risk in relation to emissions or social value. It is not believed 
that the charter will be detrimental to local and SME businesses as they can 
often fulfil some of the social value aspects more easily than larger businesses.  
 
Councillors asked if the charter would change practices significantly and how 
success could be measured; on the whole the charter is collating current best 
practice and legislation so should not change the procurement process greatly 
except to make requirements more clear and visible to officers and potential 
suppliers. The main change will come in the management of contracts with the 
collation of data which will allow us to better manage or carbon emissions.  
 
There was discussion as to whether there should be a tier where compliance 
was not mandatory of if the charter should apply fully to all contracts and if there 
was any way the tiers could betide to emissions rather than contract value. 
 

30   TRADE WASTE OPPORTUNITY 
 
The Director of Community Services and Head of Finance and Performance 
informed councillors of a potential trade waste opportunity that is going to 
cabinet under urgency rules as there is a very short procurement timeline form 
the potential client (WSCC), this has been approved by the chair of Overview 
and scrutiny.  
 
The Council had been approached by WSCC to participate in a tender to be the 
recommended supplier of trade wase services to WSCC schools and other 
WSCC premises across the district and potentially Mid Sussex and Crawley 
too. The contract on offer is three years plus a possible extension of a further 
two, this has the potential to increase the annual profitability of the service by 
£50-£70k for the period of the contract.   
 
There was discussion around the financial implication on the council and the 
Head of Finance and Performance informed councillors that in his view, the 
logistical risks involved were probably higher than the financial risks. 
Councillors also asked questions on who the current supplier to WSCC was and 
how confident officers were that we could secure the contract with WSCC. The 
Director of Community Services and Head of Finance and Performance 
indicated that we would not be competing against other local authorities in the 
tender process and that the results of the tender would be known before the 
end of July 2021. 

Page 4



Environment, Waste, Recycling & Cleansing Policy Development 
Advisory Group 
12 July 2021 

3 

 

 
3 

 

31   FOOD WASTE 
 
Councillors received and update from Recycling & Waste Strategy Manager on 
the current food waste consultation. There was a member briefing on the 29th 
July and another will take place on the 13th July giving more detailed results 
from the consultation.  
 
The council is considering a  small trial (up to 200 households) of the 1-2-3 
model of waste collection, this will include a range of property types including 
flats, to assess the real world viability of the model and check the 140l bin 
capacity is an appropriate size; this would also include an opt-in option for the 
collection of absorbent hygiene products. The Councils doorstepping team will 
speak to trial households face to face for feedback and the composition of the 
general waste and food waste collected will be analysed.   
 
There was discussion around the appropriateness of food waste collection for 
all households with some having the ability to home compost and therefore 
process waste at home, while home composting is the preferred option for food 
waste it looks likely that food waste collection will be required nationally in the 
near future. 
 

32   WEEE AND TEXTILES 
 
Councillors received and update from the Recycling & Waste Strategy Manager 
on the WEE waste and textile recycling service trial. The project has now been 
launched and will continue for 6 months with the potential to be extended. 
There have been over 1000 collections booked with 94% of those being on 
through the online self-serve portal and in the initial 4 week period 2.4 tonnes of 
small electrical goods, 3.17 tonnes of batteries and 3.74 tonnes of textiles were 
collected.  
 
The scheme has highlighted the importance of the e-newsletter as a method of 
driving traffic to the website, the success of direct communication (hangers and 
fliers) and how having a focal point (the pink van) can create a buzz around a 
new service. 
 

33   RE-USE 
 
Councillors received and update from Recycling & Waste Strategy Manager on 
the launch of the re-use initiative. The launch date has been pushed back 
several times as a result of COVID as well as other issues with launch now 
taking place in July. The project aims to divert 49 tonnes if furniture from 
entering the waste stream. The trial will last for 9 months with the aim to open 
the first pop-up shop in September or earlier if there is sufficient stock.  
 
The Container being used will be painted this coming week and the scheme will 
be promoted through both HDC and WSCC channels. The Reuse Initiative 

Page 5



 Environment, Waste, Recycling & Cleansing Policy Development 
Advisory Group 

12 July 2021 

 

 
4 

Support Officer is now in post and the council already has a volunteer signed 
up. 
 

34   FORWARD PLAN EXTRACT FOR THE ENVIRONMENT, WASTE AND 
RECYCLING PORTFOLIO 
 
The Forward Plan extract was noted. 
 
 
 
The meeting closed at 7.50 pm having commenced at 5.30 pm 
 
 
 

 
CHAIRMAN 

Page 6



Document is Restricted

Page 7

Agenda Item 6



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 Parkside, Chart Way, Horsham 
 West Sussex  RH12 1RL 

FORWARD PLAN – Environment, Waste, Recycling & Cleansing Portfolio 

 
This notice sets out details of key decisions that the Cabinet or a Cabinet Member intend to make, and gives 28 days’ notice of the decision under the 
Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012.  The notice also includes details of 
other decisions the Council intends to make. 
 
The reports and any background documents that have been used to inform the decisions will be available on the Council’s website 
(www.horsham.gov.uk) or by contacting Committee Services at the Council Offices. 
  
Whilst the majority of the Council’s business will be open to the public, there will be occasions when the business to be considered contains 
confidential, commercially sensitive or personal information.  This is formal notice under the 2012 Regulations that part or all of the reports on the 
decisions referred to in the schedule may be private because they contain exempt information under Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government 
Act 1972 (as amended) and the public interest in withholding the information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it.  
 
If you wish to make representations about why part or all of the papers should be open to the public, please contact Committee Services at least 10 
working days before the date on which the decision is to be taken. 
 
If you wish to make representations to the Cabinet or Cabinet Member about the proposed decisions, please contact Committee Services to make your 
request. 
 
Please note that the decision date given in this notice may be subject to change. 
 
To contact Committee Services: 
E-mail: :  committeeservices@horsham.gov.uk 
Tel: 01403 215123 
 
 

Published on 01 November 2021 

P
age 13

A
genda Item

 7

http://www.horsham.gov.uk/
mailto:committeeservices@horsham.gov.uk


 
 
 
 
 

What is a Key Decision? 
 
A key decision is an executive decision which, is likely –  
 
(i) to involve expenditure or savings of £250,000 or more as well as otherwise being significant having regard to the Council’s budget for 
the service or function to which the decision relates; or  
 
(ii) to be significant in terms of its effects on communities living or working in an area comprising two or more wards in the District. 
 
 
 

P
age 14



 

 Subject/Decision Decision Taker Date(s) of 
decision 

Is all or part of 
this item likely 
to be dealt 
with in private 

Contact Officer 
 

Cabinet Member 
(NB include name, title and email address) 

 

11.   Traffic Management Contract 
Award 
 

Cabinet 
 

27 Jan 2022 Part exempt 
 

Adam Chalmers, Director of Community 
Services    adam.chalmers@horsham.gov.uk 
 
Cabinet Member for Environment, Waste, 
Recycling & Cleansing (Councillor Philip 
Circus) 
 

12.   Tyre procurement in collaboration 
with other Local Authorities 
 

Cabinet 
 

27 Jan 2022 Part exempt 
 

Adam Chalmers, Director of Community 
Services    adam.chalmers@horsham.gov.uk 
 
Cabinet Member for Environment, Waste, 
Recycling & Cleansing (Councillor Philip 
Circus) 
 

P
age 15



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Notes of previous meeting
	6 Tyre procurement in collaboration with other Local Authorities
	7 Forward Plan Extract for the Environment, Waste and Recycling Portfolio

